November 2, 2023

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF VALENCIA COLLEGE
FROM: DR. KATHLEEN PLINSKE

President
RE: APPROVAL OF THE 2024-2025 ACADEMIC CALENDAR

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the
2024-2025 academic calendar, as attached and presented.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the
2024-2025 Academic Calendar, as presented.
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Fall, 2024

Full term classes begin
H1 term classes begin
TWK term classes begin

H2 term classes begin

VALENCIA_OLLEGE

2024 - 2025 Academic Calendar

August 19, 2024
August 19, 2024
September 23, 2024

October 11, 2024

All grades from Fall, 2024 terms available on December 10, 2024

Spring, 2025

Full term classes begin
H1 term classes begin
TWK term classes begin

H2 term classes begin

January 6, 2025
January 6, 2025
February 10, 2025

February 27, 2025

All grades from Spring, 2024 terms available on April 29, 2025

Summer, 2025

Full term classes begin
H1 term classes begin
TWK term classes begin

H2 term classes begin

May 5, 2025
May 5, 2025
June 2, 2025

June 17, 2025

All grades from Summer, 2025 terms available on August 2, 2025



